DOCUMENT NAME: G:\PD33SECY\DUA89574.LTR

February 2, 1995

Mr. Lee Liu Docket File PUBLIC

Chairman of the Bonard and PD3-3 Rdg File EGreenman RII!
Ch* :f Executive Officer JRoe JJacobson, RIII

IES Utilities Inc. TScarbrough ALRS(4)

Post Office Box 351 0GC
Cedar Rapids, IA 52406

SUBJECT: tXTENSIAN OF GENERIC LETTER 89-10 PROGRAM SCHEDULE AT NUANE ARNOLD
(TAT NO. MB9574)

Dear Mr. Liu:

By Tetter dated May 20, 1994, IES Utilities Inc. provided the current status
of the motor-operated valve (MOV) program developed at the Duane Arnold Energy
Center (DAEC) in respon ~ to Generic Letter (GL) 89-10, "Safety-Related Motor-
Operated Valve Testing and Surveillance." In its letter, the licensee
requested an extension of its GL 89-10 program schedule beyond the completion
date previously committed to the NRC.

The licensee had originally committed to complete its MOV testing program by
June 28, 1994. In its May 20, 1994, letter, the licensee requested an
extension of its GL 89-10 program to 120 days following the completion of
refueling outage 13 (RFO 13), scheduled to begin February 25, 1995. T7ne staff
and the licensee have had severa discussions abou® concerns the staff has
regarding DAEC's G' 892-10 program and the extension request. The concerns ot
the staff, including the concern about granting of an interim extension to the
schedule, are documented in a September 14, 1994, letter and an October 12,
1994, letter.

The staff is currently reviewing information provided by the licensee on 17
valves that the licensee intends on removing from their GL 89-10 program.
This information is documented in a November 30, 1994, letter from the
licensee. The staff review is expected to take several months during which
time additional questions of the licensee may be asked. Based on our
understanding of actions to be accomplished during RFO 13 and our engoing
review, the staff now believes that an extension of the GL 89-10 program to
120 days following the completion of RFO 13 is justified, and is therefore
granted.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Glenn B. Kelly, Project Manager

Project Directorate I111-3

Division of Reactor Projects III/IV

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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) Z UNITED STATES
dﬂ; NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Ny WASHINGTON, D.C. 20866-0001

“oued February 2, 1995

Mr. Lee Liu

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer

JES Utilities Inc.

Post Office Box 35]

Cedar Rapids, IA 52406

SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF GFNERIC LETTER 89-10 PROGRAM SCHEDULE AT DUANE ARNOLD
(TAC NO. MB9574)

Dear Mr. Liu:

by letter dated May 20, 1994, IES Utilities Inc. provided the current status
of the motor-operated valve (MOV) program developed a. the Duane Arnold Energy
Center (DAEC) in response to Generic Letter (GL) 89-10, "Safety-Related Motor-
Operated Valve Testing and Surveillance." In its letter, the licensee
requested an extension of its GL 89-10 program schedule beyond the completion
date previously committed to the NRC.

The licensee had originally committed to complete its MOV testing program by
June 28, 1994. In its May 20, 1994, letter, the iicensee¢ requested an
extension of its GL 89-10 program to 120 days following the completion of
refueling outage 13 (RFO 13), scheduled to begin February 25, 1995. The staff
and the licensee have had several discussions about concerns the staff has
regarding DAEC's GL B9-10 program and the extension request. The concerns of
the staff, including the concern about granting of an interim extension to the
schedule, are documented in a September 14, 1994, letter and an October 12,
1994, letter.

The staff is currently reviewing infc nation provided by the licensee on 17
valves that the licensee intends on removing from their GL 89-10 program.
This information is documented in a November 30, 1994, letter from the
licensee. The staff review is expected to take several months during which
time additional questions of the licensee may be asked. Based on our
understanding of actions to be accomplished during RFO 13 and our ongoing
review, the staff now believes that an extension of the GL 89-10 program to
lev days following the completion of RFO 13 is justified, and is therefore

granted.
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§Jncere1y,
/
/ /
U,

Glenn 84 Kelly, Préject Manager
Project Directorate I111-3

Division of Reactor Projects I1I/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. Lee Liu
1ES Utilities Inc.

cc:

Jack Newman, Esquire
Kathleen H. Shea, Esquire
Morgan, Lewis, & Bouckins
1800 M Street, N. ¥.
HHashington, D. C. 20036-5869

Chairmar,, Linn County
Board of Supervisors
Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52406

IES Utilities Inc.

ATTN: David L. Wilson

Plant Superintendent, Nuclear
3277 DAEr Road

Palo, lowa 52324

Mr. John F. Franz, Jr.
Vice Fresident, Nuclear
Duane Arnold Energy Center
3277 DAEC Road

Palo, Jowa 52324

Mr. Keith Young

Manager, Nuclear Licensing
Duane Arnold Energy Center
3277 DAEC Road

Palo, Towa 52324

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspector’s Office

Rural Route #]

Palo, lowa 52324

Regional Administrator, RIII

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
801 Warrenville Road

Lisle, I1linois 60532-455]

Mr. Stephen N. Brown

Utilities Division

lowa Cepartment of Commerce
Lucas Office Building, 5th floor
Des Moires, lowa 50319

Duane Arnold Energy Center



